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Alana Patterson

From: Stephanie Lau <Stephanie.Lau@gallawaycookallan.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2023 12:25 PM
To: Resource Consents; c.mcgaw@forestandbird.org.nz; janmanson0@gmail.com
Subject: Notice of Appeal by Wildon Dairy Limited on Decision by Central Otago District 

Council
Attachments: Notice of Appeal.pdf; 220173 Decision.pdf; 220173 Original Application.pdf; 220173 

Revised Scheme Plan REV E.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Sue de Jong

Good afternoon,  
 
Please find attached by way of service, the below documents on behalf of Wildon Dairy Limited in relation 
to its appeal to the decision on RC 220173.  
  

 Notice of Appeal 
 Decision on RC 220173 
 Original Application 
 Scheme Plan  

 
Kind regards, 
 

 

Stephanie Lau 
Legal Administrator 
  
stephanie.lau@gallawaycookallan.co.nz  
  
GALLAWAY COOK ALLAN LAWYERS 
Level 2, 123 Vogel Street | P O Box 143, Dunedin 9054, NZ | Ph 03 477 7312 | Fax: 03 477 5564 
  
www.gallawaycookallan.co.nz 
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